## **Stinsford Parish Council**

Parish Clerk: Miss Kirsty Riglar 57 Louise Road DORCHESTER DT1 2LU Tel: 01305 268818 Email: stinsfordclerk@googlemail.com

Date: 6 March 2018

**Dear Councillor** 

## **MEETING OF STINSFORD PARISH COUNCIL**

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 12 March 2018** at **7.00pm, in The Old Library, Kingston Maurward College**, to transact the business as listed on the agenda below.

Please note that members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend all meetings of the Parish Council.

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies To receive any apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest To receive any declarations by members of the Council of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of the following items.
- 3. Dorset County Council Matters To receive a report from the County Councillor.
- **4. West Dorset District Council Matters** To receive a report from the District Councillor.
- 5. Public Participation Time An opportunity of up to 30 minutes for residents to raise issues of concern or interest, ask a question, make a representation or give evidence to the Parish Council.
- **6. Minutes –** To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 12 February 2018 and discuss any matters arising.

## 7. Planning Matters

- To consider the following planning applications:-
- (a) WD/D/18/000226 Pump Cottage, Bockhampton Lane, Lower Bockhampton, Dorchester DT2 8PZ – Internal and external alterations; install external oil tank; extend width of access drive; replace rear extension roof with slate roof (Full) <u>Click here</u> and

and

(b) WD/D/18/000227 - Pump Cottage, Bockhampton Lane, Lower Bockhampton, Dorchester DT2 8PZ – Internal and external alterations; install external oil tank; extend width of access drive; replace rear extension roof with slate roof (listed Building Consent) <u>Click here</u>

- (c) WD/D/18/3034 Lidl, The Grove, Dorchester DT1 1XU Demolish existing building. New Lidl foodstore (Class A1) with highway improvement scheme, associated vehicular access, parking, servicing provisions and landscaping. Relocation of operational parking for Loders servicing/garage to land north of Hangman's Cottage (Variation to condition 18 of planning permission ref 1/D/10/000674 regarding delivery hours)(Variation of condition) Adjoining parish consultation <u>Click here</u>
- 8. Neighbourhood Plan for Stinsford To review the outcomes of the public meeting held on 5 March 2018 and discuss next steps, including comments on the draft website.
- **9.** Local Plan Review To receive feedback on the meeting held with representatives of Dorchester Town Council and Charminster Parish Council on 9 February 2018.
- **10. Local Government Reorganisation Devolution of Services** To agree a corporate response, if any, to the email survey issued by West Dorset District Council.
- **11. Bad Weather Planning/Community Resilience** To consider the experience arising from the recent severe weather event and any action that needs to be taken to improve this for future events.
- Hardy's Birthplace Visitor Centre To consider any current matters, including:
  (i) deterioration of the bridleway surface at Higher Bockhampton.
- **13. Superfast Broadband** To consider any current matters.
- 14. Road Safety and Traffic Management To consider any current matters.
- **15. Correspondence** To discuss any matters arising from recent correspondence received by the Parish Council.
- 16. Items for next/future Agenda
- 17. Date of Next Meeting Monday 9 April 2018

Kirsty Riglar Clerk to the Parish Council